TO: Trauma Program Managers, EMS Leaders, and MIEMSS
FROM: TraumaNet Education Committee
RE: Instructions for Nurse, EMS, Registrar Education

The TraumaNet Education Committee has put together a portal where educational materials
(via recorded lectures, articles, videos, websites) can be uploaded. TPMs, EMS Leaders, and/or
MIEMSS are able to access downloadable materials. The materials are to be uploaded and
available to staff through the institution specific learning platform (ex. Johns Hopkins uses
MyLearning).

Each material will be accompanied by a “facesheet” that will list the title, speaker, topic,
objectives, links, and suggested trauma hours offered.

To submit education, please complete the Education Submission Form linked on the
TraumaNet Website.

Please reach out to the following individuals for questions or concerns:

Debra Skultety-Robinson, Education Committee Co-Chair - dnorton5@jh.edu

Sarah Contos, Education Committee Co-Chair - sjarrell@jh.edu

Creason Walter, Communications Chair - cschafe6@jh.edu or info@maryland-traumanet.com

Sincerely,
TraumaNet Education Committee
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